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December 17th, 1924. .

Ï

Dr. D. A. Hurray, 
Department of Mathematics. 
-lcGill University.

Dear Dr. Murray

Folloving suggestions made by the
m!ttee o? firP T1 1 pr0p°SG t0 ^tablish a com­
mittee of five, aside up as follows:

7 sentatives from Dept, of Mathematics
1 representative from Dept, of Physics 
1 representative from Dept, of Mechanical
i Engineering1 representative from Dept, of Chemistry.

:

of ?iiy*îïd«îînal a0ti0n ^ ^at body. Che functions 
nltte,e wiI1 be consultative but not 

\l0T w111 lt hAVe &ny legal power.thp a ?aî ir thls wayth® necessary liaison between 
the departments concerned will be strengthened.

«
It is

"HI you please give me the names 
of the Department of Mathematics.

Yours faithfully.

of the representatives

Principal.
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